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Mr. Tim Sheahan & Ms. Leigh Dolin 
The Field Public House 
249 Neasden Lane 
Neasden  
London  
NW10 1QG 

 
Brent Borough Police 
Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
5th Floor  
Engineers Way  
Wembley  
Middlesex  
HA9 0FJ 

  
 
 
 

 

Your ref:   N/A 

Our ref:  The Field (782QK) 

  

 

 
 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mb: 07500993899 
Email: 
paul.whitcomb@met.police.
uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 

 

Date: 17th May 2017 

 

 
Dear Mr. Sheahan & Ms. Dolin, 
 
I am writing this letter in response to an incident at The Field pub on 29th 
April 2017 at around 9.00pm. An allegation has been made that a male came 
out of your pub and then headbutted a passer by.  
 
Further, on 7th May 2017 at around 4.00am a victim was said to have been 
assaulted and left with a facial injury (bleeding nose). This assaulted occurred 
inside the pub. 
   
In accordance with the condition two (2) of your premises licence, I am 
requesting a copy of the CCTV footage from 8.00pm until 9.00pm on 29th 
April 2017. I would also like footage from 3.00am until 4.30am on 7th May 
2017.  
   
I am happy to collect the footage from your premises. Please confirm to the 
above email address upon receipt of this letter when the footage will be ready 
for collection.  
 
Yours Sincerely, 
Paul Whitcomb A/PS 782QK 
Acting Licensing Sergeant - Brent Borough Police 

http://mpsweb.intranet.mps/
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